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SOUTH  CAROLINA  INVENTORY  OF HISTORIC,  PLACES

Survey  Report

1 Name  of  Survey

Historica1  and Archrtectural  nventory
Su11ivans  sland  SouthCaroltna

2  Boundaries  of  Survey  Area

The entire  town  lirmts  of Suffivan  s sland,  South  Carolma.

IS Number  of  Propertles  Surveyed

360

4.  Number  of  Sqiiare  f'liles  Surveyed.

Approx.  l 75 square  mi1es

5  Surveyors

Davm  B Schneider

Johri  Laurens

Sarah  Fick

Preservation  Consultants,  nc

122  Meeting  Street  (P O Box 1112)

Charleston,  SC 29402

6  Begmnmg  and  Endmg  Dates  of  Survey

Apri  l Ig87  through  June  198  7

Prmcipal  field  work  was  accompl  ished  between  Apri1  and May l 987

7  05)ectives  of  Survey

The South  Carolina  Inventory  of Historic  Places  is a statewme  survey

of dtstricts,  srtes,  objects,  butldings  and structures  of architectural
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or historical  significance.  The survey  is administered  by the South

Carolina  Department  of Archives  and Htstory  as part  of a nationa1

effort  to identify  significant  historic  resources  throughout  the  country.

The basic  objectives  of the survey  are to identify  significant  historic

resources,  to document  these  resources  through  historica1  research  and

fieldwork,  and to organize  this  information  for  later  use,

The survey  plays  an important  role  in the administration  of the  various
programs  of the State  Historic  Preservation  Office.  Survey  results  are
used to identify  sites  that  are potentially  eligible  for  listtng  in the

Nationa1  Register  of Historic  Places.  In addition,  survey  results  and
maps  are uti1ized  for  the state's  environmenta1  review  process  and can
be instrumenta1  in the  preservation  of properties  eligib1e  for the

Nationa1  Register,

In addition  to the State  Historic  Preservation  Office,  the survey  serves

several  objectives  ror  Sullivan's  Island  and interested  local  groups.
The primary  function  of the survey  will  be as a planning  instrument  for

the town  government  that  will  allow  it to set priorities  for the

rehabilitation  and use of its  historical  resources  and will  serve  as a
guide  for  development  within  the town.

The  primary  goals  of  the  survey  have  therefore  been to  identify
historical  resources  that  exhibit  the broad spectrum  of historical

developmei'it  within  5ullivan's  Island,  to record  these  resources,  and to

provide  a basis  from  which  additiona1  efforts  may be made to preserve

these  resources.

8-  f'lethod  of  Survey-

This  survey  has been undertaken  in accordance  with  the  "South  (,arolina
State  Historic  Preservation  Survey  Manua1," revised  edition,  April  1985
and "Instructions  for  Completing  the Survey  Field  Form/Data  Entry
Form."

J ) 8esearch  o4 the Historical  Background  of the Survey  A,rea

Preservation  Consultants,  Inc. began its survey  of Sullivan's  Is1and

with  research  on the general  historical  deve1opment  of the survey  area.

The  findings  of  this  research  were  used  to  identify  important
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historical  resources  and  to  indicate  specific  types  of  historic

resources  and themes  that  were  especial1y  important  to Sullivan's

Island.  The principal  sources  consulted  during  this  phase  of the  survey

are indicated  by the bibliography  included  with  this  report  (See Item

# 10).

Preliminary  historical  research  was  conducted  during  April  1987.  On 1

April,  David  B, Schneider  and John  Laurens  met  with  the  following  local

historians  to discuss  the  survey:  Father  Lawrence  B. Mclnerny,  Samuel

E. Hanvey,  and Carl  J. Smith.  Subsequent  to that  meeting,  a public

hearing  was held on 23 Aprii  at which  time  input  from the community
was  gathered.  Additional  meetings  with  these  local  historians,  as well

as  others,  were  held  in August.  Information  collected  from  these

historians  has been incorporated  into  the survey  cards  and into  the

historical  background  section  of this  report.

2) Reconnaissance  Survey

A reconnatssance  survey  is tradittonally  conducted  to identify  sites

worthy  of tntensive  survey  at  a later  time.  The survey  is carried  out  by

driving  all  roads  in the  survey  area  and marking  the  1ocation  of sites  on

USGS topographic  maps.

An existing  reconnaissance  survey  that  had been completed  by the

South  Carolina  Department  of  Archives  and History  was  used as a

general  guideline  for  the  intensive  field  survey.  In  addition,

Preservation  Consultants,  Inc.  conducted  additiona1  reconnaissance

survey  work  concurrently  with  the  intensive  fie1d  survey,  by consent  of

the  South  Carolina  Department  of Archives  and History.

3) Field  Word  for  Intensive  Survey

Principal  fieldwork  was  undertaken  during  May by David  B. Schneider,

John  Laurens,  and  Sarah  Fick.  Site  locations  were  entered  on

Charleston  County  tax  maps,  individual  survey  cards  were  prepared,  and

photographs  were  taken  of each  property.

Properties  that  were  intensively  surveyed  included  all  pre-1 €)37

properties  that  have not been substantially  altered  and a11 1937  or

post-1 €)37  properties  that,  because  of  architectura1  distinction  or
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hlstorlcal  associations,  appeared worthy  or survey.

PreserVation COnSultantS) Ink. utiliZea rleW fleld SurVeV FARMS and a
neW rmd  survey manual 9rOV1ded by the SOUth Carolina  Departmertt  or
Archives  and History.

4) Historical  Research on 10divtdusl,)  Properties

tndlvidual  hlstorical  tnformation  was gathered wtierev*r  possible  for
sites  lncluded within  the survey area. An attempt  was made  to gather
lnf'ormation  from property  owners during the field  survey,  Also, a
questionnatre  (see Appendix) was distributed  to eligib1s  properties.  In
addition  to this tnrormation,  as weH as information  found during the
preHminary  resear-'h  phase, an attempt  was  made to contact
approximately  seventy-five  percent  or the  property  owners  by
telephone to request information  about tndividual  propertles.

g. 

Sulllvan's  Island, located  at ttie mouth  of Charleston  Harbor,  has  play'ed
an important  role in the region's history  since the earliest  days or
ErigllSh settlement  In South Carol1na. It is a 10ng, narrow  lS1and
oriented from east to west wlth  its westerri  tip potnttng toward
Charleston Harbor, its front  on the ocean to the south, and w1th a
divtsion  from the lsle or Palrns to the east by the waters  of Breach
Inlet.  The developmerit  of the island's  comrnumty  has traditiona11y  been
C103el)/ aSSOClatO(j With bath the Cierense Of the harbor and the summer
recreation habits  or Charleston  and surrounding  COmmunlties.

Th@ Is1and was named for  Captain  Florence  O'Sull1van who came to the
Colonles 1n 1669 and, after  being elected to South Carollna"s First
Provlnclal  Parliament  tn 1672, was appolnted  ori 30 May 1674 to take
charge of a signal cannon to be placed "near the river's  mouth." This
cannon was to be fired  as a warning  to Charles Towrie, then located
upriver  at Albermarle  Point,  upon the approach of shtps into  the harbor.
O'SulHvan's post established  the island  as an important  component of
ttie harbor's  derenses, a rO1e that: it WOuld retain  untl)  WOrld  War If.

Various 1egislatlve  aCtS reTer tO the maintenance  Or the "WatCh  hOuSe

l
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on Sullivan's  Island" throughout  the remalnder  or the 17th ceritury,  Iri
1700,  the legislature  passed an act 'to  ericourage strangers  to come to
this  port  [Charleston)  by making Sull1van's Island more remarkable,  by
building  a new lookout and buoying the chaririol." Ir'i 1714, it pae,eed afurther  act to appoint Commissioners  to lay out streets  and regulate
police.

In addition  to lts  role  as a coastal  deferise  and marking  station,  the
1sland. also served  as the location  Tor the harbor's  early  pest houses  or
lazarettoes.  These structures  were  bullt  as quarantine  stations  In
which  to tiold persons,  free  and slave,  entering  Charleston  who werethought  to present  a potential  risk  for  the spread  or disease,  A 1707
laeglslative  act called  for ttaie construction  or what  was probably  theflrst  pest house on tlie island  and an act of  1753 called  for  the
replacement  oT a pest  house that  had been destroyed  by a hurricane.

Evidence  suggests  that  the ts1and remained  spars;ely  popu1ated  tri theyears prior  to the Revolutionary  War.  In early 1776, construction
started,  under the command  of Cot William  mou1trie,  on the first
substantia1  fortification  on Sullivan's  Island,  to be built  of sixteen  root
thiCk  palmetto  lag crltioing  filled  Wltt'i  sarid.  Work was completed  oh
the beachfront  arid part  or the  northern  front  by June of that  year  widen
Sir  Peter  Parker's  Eir:ltish  forces  attacked  the fort  and its tt>irty-orie
guns,  Elsewhere  on the  tsland,  toward  Breach Inlet,  Cot Williarn
Thompson,  with  780 troops,  fought  off an attack  by 2200 Brltlsh
soldiers  under the command  of General Henry Cllnton,  wlto attacked
rrom the 151€ Or Palms (then  Called LOng Islandl  f'loultrie's  COmrTlarld
held agalrist  great  odds and was  victorious.  (See Sites  #26-28  for  lnro
a5Dut  ElrOaCh inlet  battle).

An act of the state 1eg1s1ature in 1787 appropriated  the lsland forpublic  purpose  and made all grants  or land made after  21 Marcti  1784
Irivalid,  The result  or this  act  was  that  no iand acquired  af'ter  that  date
COuld be OWried in fee simple,  9ossession  of Jots was through  the
grarkting  Of' "liCenSeS";  three  beCame "liCen!3eS tO btjHd" an(j IOCI U) the
custom  or erectlng  a small  two-room  "keeping  house". Some lots  were
"pre-empted"  - a type of squatter's  rights,  where  bulldlng  a house
resulted  in belng issued  a license,  arter  the ract. These lease rorrns  of
tenancY remained in erreCt until 1966 When the tOWnhip began tO grantfee-slmple  titles.
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In 1 7C)1, the legislature  passed  an act  that  allowed  those  who  might

find  it  "beneficial  to their  health  to reside  on Sullivan's  Island  [tol  have
liberty  to build  on said  island  a dwelling...and  the said  person...  sha11

have  exclusive  right  to  the  same...delivering  up  the  same  when

demanded  by the  Governor  or Commander  in Chief  for  the  time  being."

Despite  the  lack of  fee-simple  ownership,  Jots were  assigned  and

houses  built.  Between  1 7%  and  1 799,  town  commissioners  were

appointed,  property  was  assessed,  streets  were  laid  out,  the  pest  house

was  removed,  and Sunday  gambling  was  prohibited.

In 1 7%  the  U. S. government  acquired  four  acres  of 1and from  the  state

on  which  to  erect  a replacement  for  "Moultrie's  Fort"  (or  "Fort

Sullivan")  which  had been washed  away  by advancing  tides.  This

replacement  earthenwork  fortification  was  itself  destroyed  in a heavy

storm  that  occurred  1-2  0ctober  l 803.  Plans  for  a third  Ft. Moultrte

(Site  #2C)3)  were  deve1oped  by Maj.  Alexander  McCornb,  u.s. Army  Corps

of Engineers,  in 1809.  The new fort  was  approved  by the  Secretary  of

War  and completed  by 1811.

By the time  the town  of Moultrieville  was  incorporated  in 1817,  as

many  as two  hundred  houses  may have  been  in existence.  Most  of the

town's  early  population  was  made  up  of  summer  residents  from

Charleston,  as the  fort  was  not  heavily  garrisoned  at the  time.  In 1819

the town's  charter  was  amended,  so that  in order  to claim  a jot,  a

dwelling  house  had to be erected.  Between  the  Pevolutionary  and Civil

Wars,  MoultrieviHe's  popu1ation  appears  to have continued  to grow,

although  it was affected  by activity  or inactivity  at the fort  and

occasional  storms  or  other  disasters.

Francis  Hall,  an Eng1ishman,  wrote  about  summertime  in the  Charleston

area  in the early  Igth  century,  saying:  "A11 the inhabitants  who  can

afford  it,  then  fly  to  a barren  sand-bank  to  the  harbour,  called

Sullivan's  Island,  containing  one wel1,  and a few  palmettoes:  here  they

dwell  in miserable  wooden  tenements,  trembling  in every  storm,  Jest

(as frequently  happens)  their  hiding  places  should  be blown  from  over

their  heads,  or deluged  by an inundation  of the  sea."

The island  has always  been exposed  to natural  disasters.  The most

memorable  were  the  hurricanes  of  1 8C)3,  1 9 1 1 and  1916  which
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destroyed  buildings  in  large  sections  of the  island.  As early  as

September  1752,  a storm  hit  the  area  kH1ing  about  one hundred  people

in and around  Charleston,  nine  of them  on Sul1ivan's  Island.  In 1816

lightning  struck  the  steamboat  Enterprise,  resulttng  in two  deaths  and

ten injuries.  Major  hurricanes  damaged  the island  again  in 1822  and

1845,  and half  of the fort's  garrison  was  wiped  out  by a yellow  fever

epidemic  in 1845.  An article  in the  Charleston  News  and Courier  on 1 1

September  1854  mentioned  that  the Point  House, a hotel,  had been

destroyed  in a hurricane.  A cyclone  did  extensive  damage  in 1 885;  the

Charleston  earthquake  of August  1886  affected  several  buildings  on the

island,  and a tornado  touched  down  in 1938  destroying  at least  fifteen

houses.

Access  to  the  island  was  provided  by  ferries  and  steamboats

throughout  the 10th  century.  Hibben's  Ferry  operated  between  Mount

Pleasant  and Sullivan's  Island  between  1798  and 1821.  The ferry  boat

%ildegard  was operated  by the Pressley  and Mintz families,  making
trips  between  the  tip  of  Sullivan's  Island  and  Adgers  Wharf  in

Charleston.

By the 1840s,  an English  visitor,  Frederick  Adolphus  Porcher,  described

the island  in his  journal:  "The  difficulty  of 1iving  on the Island  was

great.  An irregular  market  was  held,  but  too  uncertain  to be depended

upon. The steamer  which  came  every  day from  the  City  left  too early  to

permtt  any one to get his market  supp1ies  in that  way,  so we were

obliged  to depend  on pou1try."

The areas  to the east  of l'loultrievH1e,  referred  to as "The  Myrtles"

because  of the abundance  of woodland  and myrt1e  bushes  found  there,

developed  slowly  during  the 19th  century.  Porcher's  journal  described

it: "This  portion  of ttie Island  had been well  peopled,  but after  ttie

storm  of 1822  people  were  afraid,  and its  proximity  to the marshes

also  made  them  afraid  or fever.  It was  now  almost  abandoned,  the  only

houses  in the  neighborhood  being  those  of Judge  Huger  and Co1. I'On on

one side,  and the  elegant  mansion  or Gen. Pinckney  on the  other."

On the eve of the Civil  War,  it appears  that  most  of the island's

population,  predominantly  summer  residents,  were  sti11 concentrated

on the western  end of the is1and.  The war  itself  had a devastating

effect,  with  constant  bombardments  resulting  in the destruction  of
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most  of the  island's  bui1dings.

Fort  f'loultrie  was  all  but  abandoned  after  the Civil  War  and soon fell

into  disrepair.  The last  troops  were  mustered  out on  10 December

1866  and no regular  garrison  was reinstalled  until  18 €)7. During

Reconstruction,  Congress  passed  a Fortifications  Bill  in March  1871

that  resulted  in sporadic  work  at Fort  Moultrie  lasting  until  1876.  This

work  included  the  construction  of foundations  for  magazines  and gun

platforms,  guardroorns,  and bombproofs  as well  as the insta11ation  of

several  pieces  or artHlery.  The fort  was  nearly  abandoned  again  after

1876.

After  the  war,  the  island's  summer  residents  returned  and much  of the

western  hair  of the island  was  again  covered  by houses  by the 1870s.

The first  post  office  on Sullivan's  Island,  Moultrieville  Post  Office,

was  established  in 1875.  A bridge  from  Mount  Pleasant  is reported  to

have  been built  during  the  Civil  War,  and with  the  coming  of the  trolley

line,  several  smaller  neighborhoods  began  to be developed  on the

eastern  end of the  island  during  the 1ate Igth  and early  20th  centuries.

Maxwell  Anderson,  a 1umber  mill  operator  and real  estate  developer,

floated  lumber  over  from  Charleston,  and laid  out  several  jots  on which

were  constructed  tiouses  (See Sites  #3,  4, 5, s,g, and  17) for  his

mother  and  brothers.  The  neighborhood  was  referred  to  as

"Andersonville"  by island  residents.

The 1890s  saw  a major  development  in transportation  to the island.  In

1898,  Dr. Joseph  Lawrence  became  interested  in developing  the Isle  of

Palms  as a resort  area  and promoted  the Charleston  and Seashore

Ratlroad  Company,  Lawrence  became  the  company's  first  president  and

presided  over  the  construction  of a trol1ey  line  from  Mount  Pleasant,

through  Sullivan's  Island,  to Long  Is1and (now  Isle of Palms).  ln

addition  to the line's  eight  miles  of track,  a power  house  was  buHt  on

the island  and bridges  were  built  between  Mt. Pleasant  and Sullivan's

Island,  across  Cove Inlet  (Site  #336),  and across  Breach  In1et  between

Su11ivan's  Island  and the Isle  or Palms.  Early  in the trolley  line's

history  it was  also  possible  to bypass  Mt, Pleasant  by taking  a ferry

from  Charleston  directly  to Sullivan's  Island,  where  it was  met  by a

horse  or  mule  trolley.  The last  trip  of  a mule  tro11ey  was  in July  1 8C)8.

The trolley  line  had an important  impact  on the island's  growth  as it
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made the eastern  end of the island  far  more accessible  and therefore
more  attractive  for  residentia1  development.  The trolleys  had box cars

1arge enough for  furniture,  commercial  ice delivery,  etc. and could  be

used to transport  entire  househo1ds  to and from  Charleston.  On 23  Ju1y

IC)03 a post  office  (Site  #122)  was  opened  ror  Atlanticville,
representing  much or the land east  of Station  22.  (The Atlanticville
Post  Of T ice was discontinued  in October  1 C)42.) The trol  ley's  generating
station  provided  e1ectricity  for the island  for the first  time  and

telephone  service  fo11owed  in 1CN3. Houses continued  to be built  at o
rapid  pace, filling  in between  those  that  had predated  the trolleyline,
so that  by 1 9 17 a plat  of the island  indicates  houses  on virtually  every
dry  Jot.

The trolley  company's  ferry  Commodore  Perry boarded  at the foot  of

Cumberland  Street  in Charleston  and traveled  to Mt. Pleasant.  In 1899,

the Charleston  and Seashore  Railway  Company was absorbed  into the
Consolidated  RaHway,  Gas, and E1ectric  Company, a company  which

wou1d later  be absorbed  into  the present  day South Carolina  Electric
and Gas Company. In AprH  or that  year  Consolidated  acquired  the Mount
measant ferry  company  and their  ship  . The company  operated
both  ferries  between  Charleston  and  Mt,  Pleasant,  with  trolley

connection  to  Sul1ivan's  Island  and the  Isle  of  Palms  until  the

Commodore  Perry, a former  Confederate  blockade  runner,  was  sold  c.

1910, and dismanteled.  Parts  or it  were  rec1aimed  to build  a house  at
2662  Jasper  Boulevard  (Site  #40)  for  the owner  of Pregnall's  Shipyard

in Charleston.  The Lawrence  catered  to holiday  makers  and on special

occastons  provided  direct  service  to hote1s  on Isle  of Palms,  complete
with  an Italian  band.

In 1913,  Consolidated  formed  a new company  called  the Isle or Palms

Traction  Company, with  James  Sottile  as president  and Julius  Koster,
William  l'l. Bird, and i'l. Rutledge  Rivers  among its  incorporators;  and

Santo,  Albert,  and Giovanni  Sottile  as major  stockholders.  The company
operated  the  and Lawrence  from a wharf  near Gaillard  (now

Cumberland)  Street  in Charleston.  Financial  prob1ems  began to plague

the Isle of Palrns Traction  Company after  World War One, and in

February  IC)24, the Sheriff  of Charleston  County seized  and so1d the
ferry  under  court  order.  In June of that  year, the Cooper  River  Realty

Commission  was established  and reactivated  the  for  service
between  Mt. Pleasant  and Charleston  only.  The Lawrence  was  sold.  At
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about  this  time,  an  independent  steamer  began  to  operate  from

Accommodation  Wharf  in Charleston  to the Quartermaster's  Wharf  on

Sullivan's  Island,  bypassing  Mt. Pleasant.

In IC)26, the  Cove lnlet  Bridge  was  opened  to automobile  traffic.  The

final  blow  to the trolley  line  came  in 1029  with  the opening  of the

Grace  flemoria1  Bridge  across  the Cooper  River  from  Charleston  to

Mount  Pleasant.  With  ready  access  to the is1and  by automobile,  the

need  for  the  trolley  line  a11 but  vanished.

A lasting  reminder  of the trolley's  impact  on the community  can be

found  in the names  of many  of its  streets  which  represent  trolley

stops,  or stations,  along  the  route  to the Isle  or Palms,  Prior  to the

official  renaming  of the island's  streets  in 1%8,  street  names  had

changed  almost  informally  throughout  the island's  history,  beginning  as

notations  on plats,  when  streets  were  dirt  tracks  or paved  with  oyster

shell.  I'On Avenue  was  at one time  Shell  Street;  Station  10 was  also

ca11ed Shell  Street  for  a time;  Station  IC)-1/2  was  Wharf;  Station  23

was  Frost  Street;  Osceola  Avenue  was Cove Street  or Main Street;

Central  Avenue  was  Cove  Street  as wel1for  a while;  Flag  and Pettigrew

were  both  called  Bayonne  Street.  In 1068,  the station  numbers  were

reinstated,  names  related  to Edgar  Allen  I)oe were  added  (Poe,  Goldbug,

Raven),  Railroad  Avenue  was  renamed  Jasper  Boulevard,  and several

streets  were  renamed  after  some  of island's  World  War  I and II heroes

(Brooks,  Harvey,  BrowneH,  and Keenan:  See Site  #301,  World  War

Heroes  Monument).

Su11ivan's  Island's  principal  attraction  remained  its  breezes  and

beaches.  The vast  majority  of the island's  residents  were  summer

residents,  mostly  from  Charleston.  Men could  commute  from  their

summer  houses  to their  offices  along  the  Cooper  River  waterfront  and

Broad  Street  in Charleston  in a matter  of an hour  and a half  each  way.

Small  resort  hote1s,  boarding  houses,  and  rental  cottages  were

prevalent,  and the New Brighton  Hotel  opened  in  1884.  "Charleston,

South  (,arolina:  Its  Advantages,  Its  Conditions,  Its  Prospects,  A Brief

History  of the  'City  By the  Sea',"  an 18 €)0 publication,  said  of SulHvan's

Is1and:  "There  is one excellent  hotel  and a number  of private  boarding

houses  - all  have  been  crowded  this  year.  There  are about  two  hundred

and fifty  cottages  occupied  in the summer  by people  from  Char1eston

and the  interior,  and many  built  for  rent  to parties  who  make  a visit
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occasional  ly."

The McCuHough family  moved from  Co1umbia, acquired  the New  Brighton

Hotel  and reopened it as the Atlantic  Beach Hotel  in  1806.  The

Breakers,  a dance pavilion  with  snack bar and bow1ing alley,  was

located  behind it on the corner.  Weekly dances were  held,  attended  by

soldiers,  summer  people, and permanent  residents.  The first  Breakers

opened in 1925 and was torn  down and replaced;  the second  was  torn

down as well  ca. 1935-1940.  The hote1 itself  burned  on the night  of g
January 1925 after  a dance; houses have since  been built  on the  site
(See Sites  '  175, l 77, 179,  180,  181,  183).

In addttion  to the Atlantic  Beach Hotel,  the Puritan  Hotel and Augusta

Boarding  House operated  early  in the century.  Other  summer  boarding

houses  included  White's  Boarding  House, 226C)  Atlantic  Avenue,

destroyed  by hurricane  in the mid-Ig40s;  Myma Brown's  at 2262

Atlantic  Avenue (Site  zl45);  a boarding  house at 2317  l'On Avenue  run

by the McCullough  fami1y; Tranquillity  Inn, at 2308  Atlantic  Avenue

(Site  #l37)  run by Mrs. Marian Smith;  Miss Mattie  Taylor's  boarding

house (before  ca. 1930's)  at 2302 l'On Avenue  (Site  #147);  Klofton's

Boarding  House (before 1944)  at 2118  Pettigrew  Street  (Site  #16C));

and Mrs. Cudworth's  boarding  house, 1ocated at 2113  l'On Avenue  (now

gone), wtth  20-30  rooms with  bath and ful1 board  provided.  2120

Middle  Street (Site  #212)  was  a boarding  house  run  by  Anton

Hammerschmidt  from ca. 1885 through  ca. IC)11. The Mazyck  family

residence  at1808  Middle  Street  (Site  #238)  was a boarding  house  from
ca. 193  7 to ca. 1941.

Commerce  on the island  was largely  limited  to businesses  that  served

residents  and the fort. A cobb1er's  shop (Site  #74),  coa1 business  (Site
*  118), and a number  of smal  1 grocery  stores,  drug stores,  bi ll  iard  ha1 ls

and other entertainment  facilities  developed  and  faded  with  the

fluctuating  size of the summer  colony  and the fort's  manpower.

Typical  of small  enterprise  on the is1and, tiie McGuire  family's  bakery

was established  to serve both the army and civilians.  The business  was

started  near Station  13. The 1002 expansion  of Fort  Moultrie  forced  its
move up to Station  25 where it was called  Mary Ann's Store.  The

business  moved locations  several  times  before  fina11y changing  hands;

the Triangle  Store (now gone) operated  by the Stmmons family,  at
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Quarter  5treet  and Jasper  Boulevard,  was the successor  business  of
Mary  Ann's.  Keenan's  store,  at 2502  Jasper  Boulevard  (Site  # 122),  also
housed  the  Atlanticville  Post  Office.  Werner's  Store,  first  located
(1898)  in  the garage  portion  of  226 Station  19 (Site  #lg3);  then
relocated  to a 1arger  bui1ding,  now gone,  was  operated  by l'lr. and Mrs.
Werner  and their  nephew  Fritz.  It was  notable  for  sending  a morning
messenger  to take  orders  for  afternoon  delivery;  Fritz  Weaver  is said
to have  owned  the first  automobi1e  on the island.  Joseph  Mclnerny,  at
1820  Central  Avenue  (Site  #232),  kept  a small  grocery,  built  by his
rather,  that  served  as the  f'loultrievH1e  Post  Office  from  1€)28 to 1930.

There  was  never  a large  commercial  fish  industry  on SulHvan's  Island,
though  the ruins  of an old oyster  factory  remain  on the lot  at 2850
Jasper  Boulevard  (Site  $54).  Black  vendors,  who lived  on Sul1ivan's
island  or  nearby  areas,  used  small  wooden  bateaux  to  fish  in the  creeks
along  Breach  Inlet,  and walked  up the island  selling  flounder,  shrimp
and vegetables.  After  the opening  of the Cove  Inlet  Bridge,  other
vendors  came in at Station  9 from  Mount  P1easant  and surrounding
areas  with  mule  wagons,  and  drove  through  the  residential  areas
selling  vegetables  and fish.

Early  20th  century  lumber  and building  contractors  included  John  E.
Blanchard  and his children,  John Mclnerny,  the Welling  family,  and
Maxwell  Anderson.

Work  on Fort  Moultrie  was  started  again  in 1897,  largely  as a result  of
growing  tensions  between  the  United  States  and  Spain.  In October  of
that  year,  elements  of the 1st  U. S. Arti11ery  were  stationed  at the  fort
and work  began  to improve  its  fortifications.  The Spanish  American
War  started  as a result  of the  sinking  of tlie  battleship   in Havana
Harbor,  15 February  18C)8, supposedly  by a mine.  The "splendid  little
war"  was  ended  by the  Treaty  of Paris,  December  10, 1 8C)8, under  which
Spain  left  Cuba, and ceded  Guam, Puerto  Pico  and the Phillipines  to
United  States.  Fort  Screven,  near  Savannah,  was  built  up at the  same
time  as Ft. f'loultrie,  and exhibits  similar  turn  of the  century  rni1itary
architecture.

Following  a plan  for  coastal  defenses  that  had been developed  in 1885
by a board  headed  by then-Secretary  of War  Wil1iam  C. Endicott,  Fort
Moultrie  was  greatly  expanded  with  improvements  to its  batteries,  the
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addition  of numerous  guns and the  mming  of Charleston  harbor  Over

the  next  several  years  additional  improvements  were  made  to the  fort.

Six  thousand  dol  lars  was  al  Jotted  m l 8C)8 for  the  construction  of a new

battery  to contain  two  rapm  fire  guns  Named  For Horatio  S Btngharn,

Battery  Bingham  (Site  t2C):S)  was  ready  for  the  msta11ation  of its  guns

by June  l 8C)8 In December,  $9,500  was a11otted  for  the construction
of Battery  McCorkle  (Site  #2g3)  with  three  rapid  fire  guns  It was

quickly  followed  by Battery  Lord  (Site  #2g3)  with  two  guns,  Battery

Jasper  (Site  #291),  with  four  10  disappearmg  rifles,  Battery  Logan

(Site  #28C)),  with  two  6  guns  and one disappearmg  rifle,  Battery

Thompson  (Site  #187),  with  two  10  disappearmg  rifles,  Battery

Gadsden  (Site  #188)  with  four  rapid  fire  guns,  and Batteries  Pierce-

Butler  and Capron  (Site  #221)with  stxteen  mortars

n 1 902,  the  government  took  possession  of  much  of the  land  between

StaUon  12 and Station  18 for  the  expansion  of the  fort.  A great  dea1 of

construction  was  carried  out  between  1 902  and ca  1030  as housing

and  support  facilities  were  constructed  for  the  fort  s growing  garrison.

n  1906,  the state  legislature  revoked  the charter  of  the  Town  of

Moultrieville  A township  government  was  established  immediately

thereafter,  and established  the  Town  of  Sullivan  s Island.

Fort  f'loultrie  agam  expanded  in the  years  immediately  prior  to and

durmg  Wor1d  War  The  Marshall  Reservation  had developed  as a large

gunnery  range  at the eastern  end of the island  extending  from  the

present  Station  28  1/2  Street  all  the way  to Breach  n1et.  t was

developed  to include  a large  gun emplacement  and other  facNities  and

durmg  the war  served  as a pomt  or departure  for  troops  bound  for

overseas.

The  fort  was  deactivated  in  l947  and  most  of  its  property  was

dispersed  by the  War  Assets  Adrnimstration,  either  being  so1d  to

private  mdividuals  or  turned  over  to the  State  or South  Carolma  or  the

Township  of  Sullivans  sland.  The  four  hundred  thirty  foot  long

reinforced  concrete  structure  known  as Battery  Marshall  was  sold  to

private  owners  m three  sections  m 1951  Wi 11iam  R Wi11auer  purchased

the  western  section  Mrs  Gertrude  HcKowan  the  eastern  section  and

Fred  McMurray  the  center  section.  Each section  was  eventually

converted  for  residential  use (See Sites  #26,  27,  and 28)  At the

present  time,  the old section  of Fort  Moultrie,  as weH  as Battery
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Jasper,  is part  of the  Fort  Sumter  National  Monument,  administered  by

u.s.  National  Park  Service  as a historic  site.

Churches  and Religion

Grace  Episcopal  Church  was  established  in 1813  for  summer  residents

of the island,  with  services  held  from  June  through  October.  In 1816,

the  church  purchased  a brtck  building  originally  constructed  as  a

lazaretto.  By  1823,  there  were  30 families  and  150 persons  in the

congregation,  who typically  belonged  to other  congregations  on the

maimand,  with  the  exception  of the  officers  and soldiers  at Ft. t'loultrie

who  regularly  attended  and did  not  belong  to another  church.  An 1841

report  of the church's  membership  stated  that  "services  were  held

every  Sunday  morning,  June  through  September,  with  30 to 35 white

chi1dren  being  catechised  before  service,  and 12 to  15 colored  after

service.  The Bishop  this  year  confirmed  five  colored."  During  the  CivH

War, shells  of u.s. forces  on Morris  Island  destroyed  the  sanctuary's

roof.  The church  appears  to have  disbanded  after  the  war,  and  in 1879

it was  reported  that  "The  site  has been  so'ld  and the  proceeds  are in ttie

care  of some  of the  former  vestry."  These  proceeds  later  passed  into

the  custody  of the  trustees  of the  diocese.

In 1891,  the  trustees  of the  church  reported  that  they  had purchased  a

lot at  1401  Middle  Street  (Site  #:539)  for  the  building  of  a new

Episcopal  chapel.  The "Chapel  of the Holy  Cross",  designed  by W. W.

Deveaux of New York, and built  by Robert McCarrel  was constructed  at
a cost or slightly  over  $6000.  The cornerstone  was  laid  on 12

September,  1 89  1, and the  ( irst  service  was  held  on 10 July,  1 802.  As a

mission,  or chapel,  the church  did  not  have  a full-time  minister;  year-

round  services  were  conducted  by Wiliam  G. Mazyck,  1ay reader,  with

various  Episcopal  clergymen  officiating  during  the summer.  In 1C)02,

with  the  expansion  of Fort  Moultrie,  the  federal  government  condemned

the site; it was  sold  to the Army  in IC)04  for  19000.  The keys  were
r inal  ly turned  over  to the  government  in 1907  and the  bui  1ding  was  used

as a Post  Chapel  until  1947  (See  also  Site  #287,  "New  I)ost  Chapel").

A new "Chapel  of the  Holy  Cross"  was  bui1t  at 2520  Middle  Street  (Site

$100,  "Ho1y Cross  Episcopal  Church")  to  close1y  resemble  the  old

chapel,  with  the  memoriai  windows,  bells  and chancel  being  moved  to

the  new  bu'ilding.  First  services  were  held  here  in June  1C)08.  In 1 9 ll
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the mission  was  put into  the charge  of an ordained  minister  for  the

first  time,  and services  were  held  throughout  most  of the  year.

With  the  beginning  of World  War  II, rew  communicants  were  left  on the

island,  and 2520  Middle  Street  was  turned  over  to the  Army  for  use as a

first  aid  center.  Holy  (,ross  reopened  as a mission  chapel  in 1 947;  with

this  building  in disrepair,  the congregation  again  met  for  a ttme  at

1401 f'liddle  Street  while  they  fully  restored  the New Chapel  or the

Holy  Cross.  They  returned  to it,  and in the  early  Ig50's  a dispensary

and  dental  clinic  were  removed  from  the  Fort  Moultrie  hospital

complex,  installed  on the site  behind  the chapel  and renovated  as a

Parish  House.  In IC)62, Holy  Cross  was  accorded  parish  status  for  the

first  time,  and is now  known  as the  Church  of the  Ho1y Cross.

After  the  deactivation  of Fort  f'loultrie  in 1€)47,  the  old Chapel  of the

Holy  Cross,  1401  Middle  Street,  was  sold  by  the  War  Assets

Administration  to J. C. W, Bischoff,  who  presented  the building  to the

Town  of Sullivan's  Island.  After  several  years  of disuse,  the structure

was  given  to the  South  Carolina  Lutheran  Synod,  and used by a newly-

formed  Lutheran  congregation  as Evangelical  Lutheran  Church.  The

congregation  later  relocated  to the  Isle  of Palms,  where  it exists  as St.

Mark's  Luttieran  Ctiurcti,  and sold  the  sanctuary  building,  two  half-4ots

behind  it, and two  tiouses  to either  side.  1401 Middle  Street  is now

used as a private  residence,  but retains  much  of its  historic  exterior

appearance.

The "New  Post Chapel"  at  1753  Central  Avenue  (Site  #287)  was a

simp1e  frame  building  with  asbestos  siding,  constructed  in  IC)44 as

part  of the World  War II-era  expansion  of Fort  Moultrie.  With  the

deactivation  of the  fort  in 1947,  the  Army  no longer  conducted  services

in either  Post  Chapel.  On 1 Ju1y, l 948,  the  War  Assets  Administration

rented  the  New Post  Chapel  (or  Fort  Mou1trie  Chape1)  to the Su11ivan's

Island  Baptist  Church,  founded  that  year  with  75 members.  The church

purchased  the structure  in 1ate  Ig4g,  for  $4500.,  and acquired  a
Pastorium  nearby  in 1951.  Between  1 94 €) and 1C)53, the  church  bought

one of two  long  wings  that  made  up the  Army  nurses'  barracks,  located

across  the  street  at  175g  Midd1e  Street,  and  attached  it to  the

sanctuary  to use as a Sunday  School  butlding.  In  IC)53, the large

50,000-gallon  cistern  behind  the  church  was  connected  to  it and

converted  for  office  space.  The Keros  property  on Pettigrew  Street
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(Site  #239)  was  acquired  in 1€)50,  and is used  as a youth  department.

The  Sullivan's  Island  Baptist  Church  has continued  to expand,  and

remodeled  the church  building  in  1%5  (adding  brick  veneer  and a

portico)  and  IC)75 (completely  reworking  the interior).  New rooms

were  added  atop  the  cistern  between  Ig85  and 1C)86.

The first  Roman  Catholic  Church  on Sullivan's  Island  was  the  Church  of

St. John  the  Baptist,  located  on the  back  beach  near  present-day  Station

9.  The church  was  first  blessed  in 1846,  and was  in use until  1872.

The only  public  building  to remain  intact  in Moultrieville  after  the

shelling  of Fort  Mou1trie  by Federal  forces,  St. John's  was  destroyed  by

the  cyclone  of 1885.

1204  Middle  Street,  the site  of Stel1a  flaris  Church  (Site  #358)  was

purchased  tn 1867,  and the  cornerstone  was  1aid in 1 86C). Stel1a  Maris

Church  was  designed  by John  H. Devereux,  noted  Charleston  architect

and summer  resident  of the island  (See Site  #228,  "Devereux  Mansion

Gatehouse"),  who was  active  with  the congregation.  Tradition  ho1ds

that  short1y  after  purchase  of the site,  permission  was given  to the

builders  of the  church  by Genera1  Schofield  in Washington,  D. C., to use

loose  brick  and stone  scattered  around  Fort  Moultrie  after  its  shelling;

this  practice  was  stopped  when  the workers  began to disrnant1e  the

walls  of the  fort  itself  to retrieve  brick.

Stella  Maris  Roman  Catholic  Church  has  had  an active  year-round

congregation  since  its  founding,  and the building  has been rernodeled

severai  times.  The tower  was  added  by 1 882;  damage  from  the 1886

earthquake  and  18 €)3 cyclone  was repaired  in  18 €)4. Stained  glass

windows  were  installed  in IC)55.  On1y after  the deactivation  of Fort

Moultrie  in IC)47 was  the  threat  of g1ass  breakage  resu1ting  from  the

firing  of large  Rodman  guns  at the  fort  removed.  The church  rectory  is

1ocated  at the  corner  of  Osceo1a  and Middle  Streets  (Site  '310),

The 5ul1ivan's  Island  Presbyterian  Church  was  formed  in f'larch  1946

and first  met  at the Faith  Cottage  Camp (Site  #31),  owned  by Star

Gospel  Mission  or Charleston.  In l 948,  with  the  support  of  the  Second

Presbyterian  Church  of  Charleston,  the  congregation  acquired  the

Trustees  Central  Chapel  on Middle  Street,  and remained  there  until  it

acquired  the 5ul1ivan's  Island  Graded  School  building  at 2302  Midd1e

Street  (Site  #76),  to 1€)56.  I'lajor  repairs  and changes  were  made  to
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this  building  in  1065,  including  a new roof  and the addition  of a

steeple.  Continued  growth  of  the congregation  during  the  IC)70's

resulted  in plans  to build  a new  church  building.  In 1977,  the  renamed

Sunrise  Presbyterian  Church  sold  the  former  school  and moved  to a new
sanctuary  built  near  Breach  Imet.

The Union  C.hapel or Union  Church,  a frame  building  located  on t'1tddle

Street  now used as a residence,  was constructed  in the late  IC)th

century  as  a Joint  f)rotestant  church.  Ministers  of  several

denominations  took  it in turn  to come  over  from  Charleston  to preach  in

the  chapel  every  week.  The Mt. Zion  #1E  church  is located  next  to the

old  island  school  on Centra1  Avenue.

None or the island  churches  had a cemetery,  since  summer  residents

were  typically  taken  home  to be buried.  Many  year-round  resident  were

buried  in Mt. Pleasant  and  downtown  Charleston.  Veterans,  active

military  personnel,  and their  families  were  either  taken  home to be

buried,  or to u.s, military  cemeteries.  The township  operated  two

cemeteries  (Site  #65  and 215)  that  were  used  into  the  20th  century.  A

Jack of space  and the  high  water  table  combined  to render  them  unfit
for  further  use.

5chools

Several  buildings  housed  schools  on the  island.  Summer  residents  went

home with  the beginning  of  school,  but year-round  residents  and

children  of military  personnel  attended  school  together.  Teachers  were

often  boarded  out  with  residents  (Site  #68),  or housed  at 2314  Middle

Street  (Site  #75),  which  was  owned  by the  Township  until  1%2,  The

Sullivan's  Island  Graded  School,  2302  f'liddle  Street  (Site  #76)  was

built  in  1025,  and so1d by the School  Board  in  1956.  A school  was

operated  from  1904  to 1925,  at 21 1 Station  22 (Site  #214),  now the

home  of Mrs. D. F. Blanchard.  2014  Centra1  Avenue  (#222)  was  built  as

a school  ca. 18gO, and its  use as a school  has been reported  until  at

least  1C)10. Stella  l'1aris  Church  opened  a parochial  school  at 1208

Middle  Street  (Site  #3  12)  in the  mid-20th  century.  It has since  become

a part  or Christ  Our King-Stella  Maris  School  on the Isle  of Palms.

After  seventh  grade  students  commuted  to  Charleston  where  they

attended  Memminger School, Charleston  High School  or Bishop England
School.
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Concluston

Since the  1940's,  Su11ivan's Island  has seen considerable  growth.
Restdential  development  occurred  in the 1 950's  and l %O's  on land  that
was former1y  part  of Fort  Moultrie.  The 1070's  and 1080's  have seen
additional  development,  particularly  along  the beaches.  Even with  this
growth,  the  island  remains  residential  tn character  and  has  not
experienced  many of the other  kinds  of change that  have affected  many

beach commumties  tn the  area.
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11-  Properties  in the  Survey  Area  That  Are  Listed  in the  National
8qgister,

Exlstlng  Natltinal  Flgglmtgr  Prapgrtlga

Sites Name 7ear  Jist,qd

198  U.S.CoastGuardHistoricDistrict(Sul1ivan'slslandStation)

i8  HistoricFortf'loultrte 3{2,,  .:tF3q :gsz
' .2"!  ,J  I j 8 -q
Existing  Bauth  [aarallna  H1stnrlcal  Marhgrs

1973

1974

Site Location

None at present

12.  Evaluation  of  Survey  Data.  Including  a List  or  PotentJal
National  Register  Properties  in the  Survey  Area-

The survey  area was  found  to possess  a wealth  of htstoric  sites.  In

addition  to  the two  existing  listings  tn the National  Register  of

Historic  Places,  at least  two  historic  districts  were  identffled  as

being  potentially  eligible  for  such  designation.  ln  addition,

approximately  seventy  individual  buildings  or structures  historically
related  to Fort f'1oultrie  are potentia11y  eHgible  for  1isting  either
through  an amendment  to the  existing  nomination  for the  Fort  or

through  a separate  thematic  nominatton.

The architectural  character  of the island  is diverse  and represents

many of the historical  trends  and events  outHned  in the historical
section  of this  report.  Several  distinctive  bui1dtng  characteristics
were  tdenttfaied  that  warrant  additional  research.  The first,  referred  to
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by Iocal  residents  as the  "island  house"  is a modest  architectural  form
that  appears  to have  been  common  to the island  since  before  the  CivN
War.  The form  is typified  by a rectangular  block  with  a porch  to the
front  and a gable  roofline  with  intermedtate  breaks  between  the  ridge
and the  front  and rear  edges.  (See  Appendix)

Many structures  possessed  rear  wings  or flankers  with  pyramidal  or
ta11 hipped  roofs.  Stnl  others  exhibited  evtdence  of several  substantial
additions  over  time,  The  origin  of  some  of  these  smaller  rear
structures  may  relate  to the  practjce  of buNd'ing  "keeping"  houses  with
which  residents  laid  claim  to the  is1and's  jots,  Finally,  there  appears
to  be some  simuarity  between  the  fort  architecture  found  on the  island
and that  of Fort  Screven  near  Savannah.  Additional  research  migtit
establish  a design  trend  between  these  and other  miHtary  installations
of the  period.

The  Inventory  has  identified  the  following  resources  that  are
potentially  eligible  for  listing  in the National  Register  of Htstoric
Places.  These  findings  are preHmtnary  and might  be revised  after
further  study.

f'loultrievme

Moultrieville  represents  the  earliest  permanent  settlement  on
Sullivan's  Island,  founded  in the  late  18th  century  and incorporated  in
1817.  The proposed  dtstrtct  tncludes  fifty-four  structures  and  is
generally  bounded  to the  east  by Station  12 Street,  to the  north  and
south  by water  and marshland,  and to the east  by a sma11 tip  of land
that  includes  several  recent  structures.  Th1any of the  structures  withtn
the district  are thought  to pre-date  the Ctvil  War, a1though  limited
documentary  evidence  was  uncovered  that  would  substantiate  this
claim.  In any case,  most  date  at least  from  the l 870s  through  the  early
20th  century.

Houses  within  this  area  are  generally  grander  tn scale  and detail  than
those  found  elsewhere  on the  tsland,  although  some more  modest
structures  are included  as well,  An exceptional  row  of substantial
beach  houses  ts located  along  the  ocean  from  844  to 1121  Mtddle  Street
and  tncludes  fine  examples  of  19th  through  early  20th  century
residential  resort  architecture.
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SulHvan's  Island  Districts

The Sullivan's  Island  historic  distrtcts  tnclude  buildings  dating  from

the 1870s  through  the 1930s.  The districts  include  a diverse  co11ection

or  resort  architecture  ranglng  from  modest  cottages  to  large

beachrront  manors.  Encompassing  some 213 structures,  the dlstricts

are generally  bounded  to the west  by 5tation  18 5treet,  to the south  by
Atlantic  Avenue  and the ocean,  to the  north  by Goldbug  Avenue,  and to
the east  by 5tatlon  28-1  /2  Street.

Fort  i'loultrie,  Related  Structures

The existing  Natlonal  Register  nomination  for  Fort  Iloultrie  includes

the odd fort,  with  its  additions  and alterations,  Battery  Jasper  and its

associated  structures,  and  the  torpedo  storehouse  (site  s312).

Approxlmately  56 addttjonal  structures  were  tdentffled  during  the

Inventory  as being hlstorically  re1ated  to the development  or Fort

Moultrie  and theref'ore  worthy  of recognition.  It is suggested  that  this

may take  one of two  forms:  an amendment  to the existing  National
Register  nomination  or a separate  tt'iematic  nomination.

The diverse  resources  represented  by this  collection  tnclude  simp1e

enllsted  men's  cottages,  larger  officers'  quarters,  barracks,  a theatre,

remnants  or the fort's  physical  plant,  supply  bulldings,  admlnlstratlon
buildings,  two  chapels,  offlces,  gun emplacements,  fortifications,  and a

variety  or other  racilitles  and appurtenances,  The period  spanned  by

these structures  extends  from  the fort's  expansion  in the  1890s

through  World  War  II.

The signirlcance  of the grouping  relates  to its  association  with  Fort
Moultrte,  tts impact  on the development  of 5ulllvan's  Island,  and its
reflectJon  or this  country's  changlng  system  of coastal  fortifications.
Archltecturally,  many  or the  structures  are important  examples  or late
19th  through  early  20th  century  mHitary  architecture  and eng1neerlng,
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Paitgntlal  Natlanal  Rgglsitgr  Praapgrtlag:

Name Survey  * [)ate

Hou1trlevil1e  Historic  District 295-311;319-335;  c. 1840-1937

337-338;340-358 ,,5  ,,t,B

Sumvan's  Island  Histortc  Districts

001-016;  020-022;  025.  029-048:  c. 1880-1937

Additions  to Fort  Houltrie 018;026-028;  187-188;221;  c. 1897-1945
248-269;  271-292.;  294;
312-318;  339

Patantlal  South  [aoraallna  Historicol  Mar+igrs:

Description Location

Fort  Houltrie  1897-1947
Trol1ey  Line

Statton  18 St. @ Mtdd1e 8t.
Mtddle  St, @ Point  St.

TtBpg  (Hisitnr4c)  Diitr4butlan  of  BurvgtB  Elites:

12

1

1

Bakery

Bandstand

Barracks

Electrical  Shop

Bridge

Cemeteries

Churches

Club

Dock

Entrance  Gate

Fire  Station

Fort1ftcations

Garage

Guardhouse
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Monument

Ofrice

Post  Exchanges

Residences

Schools

Stores

Theatre

Unknown

Warehouses

Water  Tank

13.  Survey  Saps.

The survey  did  not  produce  any substantial  information  relative  to

potential  archeological  sites.

Additional  Information.

Endangered  Properties:

The following  structures  were  identified  as being  endangered  as listed

below:

Site  #062:  endangered  by physical  deterioration

Site  #217:  endangered  by physical  deterioration

Site  #317,318:  present  owners  plan  to demolish  the  residence  in the

near  future  and to incorporate  the  bandstand  into  a new

house  design

Site  '535:  the  house  is available  for  sale  only  ff moved  by the

purchaser
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Appendix  'l
Note an Sources  Cited  on the Survey  Field  Form/Data  Entry  Form

1893  1 9 12 and 1924  Map  refer  to the Sanborn  Company  nsurance

Maps for  floultrievHle  that  can be found  on Mtcrofilm  at the South

Carolina  Historica1  Society  in Charleston.  These  maps  are extremely

useful  for  the datmg  of mdividual  buildmgs  as they  shown  buildmg

footprints  and are of sufficient  scale  to determine  a great  deal of

information  n most  cases  the maps  mdicate  the  number  of stories

and use of each building.  Unfortunately,  only  select  portions  of the

island  are  shown

l 9 l 7 Plat  refers  to a 1 9 l 7 plat  of 5ul  livan  s sland  located  m the

map drawer  at the Sullivans  sland  Town  Hal1  The map includes

outlines  of indivtdual  structures  and, a1though  drawn  to a smaller

scale  than  the  Sanborn  Maps  is useful  m dating  structures  and, when

combmed  with  other  information,  their  addittons

Survey  Cards  for  structures  re1ated  to Fort  Moultrie  refer  to maps

located  at the Fort  Sumter  National  Monument  Visitors  Center  on

Sullivan  s sland  and are avai1able  research  purposes
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Appendix  '2

Architectural  Character

The architectural  character  of Sul1ivan's  Island  is varied  and reflects
the island's  historic  role  as a beachfront  resort  area  for  the residents

or Charleston.  In addttion,  the military  structures  or Fort  t'loultrie
contribute  to the diversity  of the island's  architecture.

Pure examp1es of any architectural  style  or type are uncommon,
mostly  due to successive  alterations.  The majority  of the bui1dtngs

are of  no particular  style,  although  individual  houses  exhibit  Greek

Reviva1,  East1ake,  Italianate,  and Craftsman  influences.

Two  common  building  types  were  found  on the is1and.  Both  are often

refered  to as "is1and  houses"  and each has many variations.  The

"is1and  house"  plan  that  was  referred  to by most  of the older  residents

or the island  we interviewed  during  the fieldwork,  and which  has been

termed  "is1and  house" on the Field  Survey/Data  Entry  Forms,  is a
stmple  vernacular  design  popular  on the island  since  before  the Civil
War.  The design  is typically  found  on smaller  cottages  and features  a

rectangular  plan with  an engaged  porch  along  the entire  facade  and a

rectangular  extension  along  the rear.  A lat,era1 gable  roof  extends  to

the front  over  the engaged  porch  and to the rear  over  the extension
(See  Figure  #1).  The exterior  appearance  is simi1ar  to the hal1-and-
parlor  houses  that  were  popular  among Scotcli-Irish  settlers  in the
Carolinas  during  the late  eigteenth  and ear1y nineteenth  centuries.

Photographs  of 5ullivan's  Island  taken during  the Civil  War show

several  examples  of the type  present.  The type remained  popular

through  the mid-20th  century.

The second  building  type  that  is often  referred  to as an "island  house"
typical1y  has a rectangular  block  with  f1anking  wings  at the rear  of
its  side elevations  and a porch  that  extends  across  the facade  and
wraps  around  to the wings  (See Figure  #2).  This  type  also  has a great
many variants.  Sanborn  Maps of the is1and indicate  many simi1ar

structures  with  porches  on1y a1ong the facade.  f'lany existing  houses
have rear  wings  placed  further  back and partial1y  offset  from  the

main block  with  a rear  porch extending  along the rear  elevation
between  the wings,  In many  cases  this  rear  porch  has been enclosed.

Also  frequent  with  this  type  are the pyramidal  wings  found  on many  of

the island's  houses.
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Figure  #  1
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PORCH

Samp1e  Variant  '  1

Figure  #2

PORCH

Sarriple  Variant  '2

Sources:

Swairn,  Douq. Towards  Preservation  of Place: In Celebration  or the North  Caro1ina
Vernacu1ar  Landscape. Ra1eigh,  N.C.: The Student  Pub1ication  of the  School of Design,
1978.

Upton,  Dell  and Vlach,  John  Micheie1. Common  P1aces: Readinqs  in American  Vernacular

Architecture.  Athens,  Oa.: The University  of eeorgia  Press,  1986.
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